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TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Staci Ashley, Executive Director for Human Resources

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION
REGARDING EXTENDED SICK LEAVE DURING COVID-19

DATE: August 17, 2021

The Board is being asked to dissolve the 2020 Resolution pertaining to Employee leave
during an epidemic and adopt in its place, a Resolution to provide extended sick leave
during COVID-19. This Resolution would be effective July 1, 2021 and end on June 30,
2022. The authority granted by this Resolution will provide paid leave one time for a
maximum duration of ten (10) calendar days, unless the Board takes action to authorize
leave for a longer duration. The leave can only be used by the ECISD employee for
self-care and is not intended to be used for care of any other person.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval to dissolve the 2020 Resolution and in its place adopt a Resolution to provide
extended sick leave during COVID-19, effective July 1, 2021 and end on June 30, 2022.



